

Mary Susan Hart

Summary

Education has been my primary career, and it has allowed me to become involved in many areas of youth and community development. I am concerned about the health and safety of my community and want to encourage others to participate in community building. Foresight and planning in waste management is an area of concern to the present and future of our community.

Experience

Teacher: Archdiocese of Louisville	Louisville, KY 1967 - 2008]
Adult Education Teacher: JCPS	Louisville, KY 2008 - 2017
Youth GED Teacher: JCPS and Kentuckianaworks Youth Career Center	Louisville, KY 2008 - 2017

Education

Brescia University	Owensboro, KY
Bachelor of Arts Degree in English Cum Laude	1962 - 9167
Kentucky State Teacher Certification	
University of Louisville	Louisville, KY
Master's Degree in Education/Reading Specialist	1978 - 1980

Additional Skills

- Musician: Louisville Dulcimer Society
- Gardener and Bee Keeper
- Math Tutor

Community Service

- | | |
|---|----------------|
| • Girl Scout Certified Wilderness Adventure Leader | 1996 - Present |
| • Louisville Ethnic Dancer for Group and Community Events | 1978 - Present |
| • Recording Secretary for Kentuckiana Beekeepers' Association | 2017 - Present |